
Prof. DP. Tom o. Miller, Jr. 
Museu de Antrop0logi,a 
Un.1vera1dade rederal de Santa Catarina 
FlonanopoUs, 88.ooo, SC, Brasil 

Dear Tomi 

January 28, 19?8 

Please excuse my- very tardy reply and lf1 ability to follow through on your 
llWlY and d1nl'•U1ed project,. I have taken the liberty to send your papers 
to Doctor Ru.thanh Knutson, t:Jniyeraity ot Idaho, ter translation and publication. 
It would be a most substantial oontri,bution to the proteHion. I am only 
sorry that I am not skilled 1n reading portugu•••• B.r combining apanish I 
u able to make out ;portions whioh have proven to be most interesting,,aloo, 
I have been making inquiries thl"Ough the Explorers' Club and other institutions 
1n order to provide •••• tunding tor motion picture recording or tUntworking 
techniques pertinent to th• indians ot Brazil that you mentioned. It would 
be tactual intomation rather than theont1cal which would be of great impor­
taoe in years to come. 

I'll.lake this a short note at I am still conYaleaoing trom a series or 
major surgeries and blood clot,. Hopetul.ly' my recov,ey will be •oon and 
there won't be this long lape• 1n our correspondence. ror this. I hope 
you Will please emu••• I had tond hopes of 'being able to 1'1.sit you in 
Brazil. You are doing a great job on the prehistory ot that country. 

You mentioned the polyhedral faceted balle, T1Xier has tound 1ome which 
may be s1m1lu in Algeria which aay be ot interett to you. A parallel 
teohnique was alao useci in Japan tor uking roughed-out crystal spheres. 
It is indeed an enigmatic and pe1":plex1ng technique. It is one more problem 
tor the e.xperiaenter. 

Tell Francisca that as soon u I am able I will try and send her another 
Hohoku repltca. I am glad she enjoyed the pointa. I am so glad tblt you 
got. to meet Alan and Ruth Bryan. Be told me ot his finding a tluttd point 
in the pelvic cadty ot a mastodon which may prove to haYe consideml• age. 

De, hope to hear from you soon. 

Your friend, 

Don Crabtree 
Re•euoh .Aasooiat• in Anthrology 
Route 1, :SO.x 210 
Kimberly, Idaho 8:3341 
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